

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2023 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Aloha Students!

Class of 2024 Seniors! Just a reminder to head to Boarders Field during morning recess to take the mass class photo. Mahalo!

If you are interested in being a student peer tutor for the Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math program, we will have a brief meeting during lunch TODAY, Wednesday, November 22nd at 12:00 PM in Ms. Abad's classroom, P8. There will be a sign up sheet for the remaining weeks of this quarter for tutoring services.

If you did not complete the survey from last week, no worries. All students interested in tutoring are welcome to attend. Your time in assisting with the tutoring program can apply towards service hours needed. Hope to see you there!

Da Store will be having a Thanksgiving Arcade today Wednesday, November 22nd at Lunch. Lots of fun activities, music, and prizes. There is a \$5 entry in AA-102. Mahalo.

Picture Retakes: Here is the schedule for TODAY.

Seniors during Period 2
Juniors during Period 4
Sophomores during Po'okela
Freshmen during Period 6

Teachers, please allow those students who did not take photos at Kūlanihākoʻi or who need a retake to come up to the library during those periods. Retakes won't be done during recess as Senior Mass Class Photo will be taking place at Boarder's Field and at lunch. If students are absent on Wednesday, please contact Nagamine to schedule studio time for retakes. Students can change for their pictures, but need to be in uniform otherwise. It's not a free-dress day. Mahalo!

We are looking for workers for PALS this winter. It is an 8 hour day with an hour lunch. Dates run through December 26-January 4th. Training days to be announced later. If you are 18 years of age you can apply to be a leader starting pay is \$22.32

hourly. If you aren't 18 years of age you will apply for recreational aide starting pay for that position is \$20 hour. In order to keep Lahaina pals running we need workers. If you are interested, please email at Kiha1926@gmail.com or call 808-868-9496. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Today is Origami Day at lunch in K-102. We will be doing the origami crane project for the local temples impacted by the fires. Enjoy making paper cranes and enjoy some good food as you work. Arigatou gozaimasu!

Aloha Lahainaluna! The Lunas Gaming Club is hosting a Super Smash Bros. Tourney on November 22, in J-104, at lunch. Sign up via the QR codes posted up around J-104. Winner gets a bag of Diamond Head Brand S'mores Cookies.

The Bible Club will be having their meeting every Wednesday at Kumu Eva's room (the Chorus room) during lunch. If you have any questions, please contact Mo'unga Fifita or follow our Instagram page @lhs_bibleclub Mahalo!

Hi HOSA Members!

We are having a general meeting on Wednesday, November 22nd in P16 (Mrs. Shimo's room). You are welcome to bring your lunch and the meeting will start promptly at 12pm. We'll talk about upcoming events, so you won't want to miss out. You will also get 3 credits for attending. We hope to see you all there! Your HOSA Council.

Breakfast: Cheese Breadstick, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Personal Pan Cheese Pizza, Tater Tots, Cole Slaw, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: